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INFORMATION SHEET FOR THE HAND-OVER 

OF APARTMENTS 

 

 
In order to carry out the hand-over of the apartment to the satisfaction of all parties involved, 

we ask you to observe the following: 

 

 

1. Cancelling gas and electricity  

 

Since we take the meter readings directly on site when we take back the rented 

property, we ask you NOT to cancel the gas and electricity. This would cause 

unnecessary costs for us, which we would have to invoice to you subsequently. When 

the meter readings have been taken, we will carry out the re-registration with the 

competent gas and electricity suppliers. The final invoice will be sent to your new 

address. Furthermore, gas and electricity meters must on no account be removed. 

 

2. Mail redirection service  

 

Please make arrangements with the post office. 

 

3. Telephone de-registration 

 

Please make arrangements with your competent post office. 

 

4. Vacation of the dwelling (unless otherwise agreed) 

 

• The dwelling has to be cleared of all furnishings. The inventories handed over by 

the lessor in the context of the conclusion of the rental contract must remain in the 

dwelling in usable condition. 

 

• Wall panelling/fittings, wooden ceilings or wooden partition walls must be 

removed. 

 

• Cooking and washing-up facilities must be left in the dwelling. 

 

• Heatings (stoves, radiators, boilers) must be handed over in connected and 

functional condition. In the case of boilers, a confirmation (invoice and 

maintenance report) on the maintenance carried out in the past year must be 

produced. If this confirmation cannot be produced, we will carry out maintenance 

on our part and charge the costs for this process to your account. 

 

• Shower cubicles may only be left in the dwelling if their professional installation by 

a tradesperson authorised for this purpose can be proven (including insulated floor 

with screed, etc.). 

 

• Proof of regular maintenance (verified by maintenance reports) of all electrical 

systems provided by the lessor, e.g. filters of extractor hoods, ventilation, air 
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conditioning systems, etc. as well as maintenance of the silicone joints in the wet 

rooms. If this confirmation cannot be produced, we will carry out maintenance on 

our part and charge the costs for this process to your account. 

 

• The cellar compartment must also be vacated. At the same time we kindly ask you 

to identify the cellar compartment visibly and clearly (door number on the 

compartment door – if not available). 

 

5. Repair of possible damage 

 

We ask you to repair all damage in the dwelling prior to the hand-over. Please take the 

following into consideration: 

 

• Broken window panes or door glasses 

• Damaged door frames and missing door leaves 

• Missing socket covers and other defects on the electrical installation 

• Defects on sanitary facilities – connection, fittings, etc. 

• Usability of the floor coverings – in particular carpets that you have purchased, 

must be removed when they are heavily soiled – including any adhesive residues 

• Drill holes, plasterwork damage and excessive contamination on the walls 

• Agreements in your rental contract, in accordance with which the dwelling must be 

handed over in a specific condition (e.g. freshly painted) 

 

By handing over the dwelling properly and in a condition free from defects you spare 

yourself and us an extensive correspondence concerning the repair of the defects and 

possible claims for damages.  

We’ll also be able to reimburse a possible deposit or the rest of an advance rent without 

delay and in the full amount. 

 

6. Hand-over of the dwelling 

 

This process will be performed directly on site unless otherwise agreed.  

 

If the last day of your tenancy is a weekend or a holiday, we accept the hand-over to take 

place on the next working day.  

 

Please observe that in addition to the due rent (usage fee) further costs may be incurred 

when you hand over the rented property belatedly, since we are forced due to statutory 

time limits to take action for eviction, if necessary. 

 

We kindly ask you to take the above-mentioned items into consideration.  

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

AREALIS  

Liegenschaftsmanagement GmbH 

 


